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Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 9:42 AM
To: 'a.langlois2@usherbrooke.ca'
Subject: Inuktitut Translation
Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf

Hi Alex; 
 
As discussed on the telephone a contact for Inuktitut Translation is Mishak Allurut and his e-mail is 
m.allurut@gmail.com .  Also I recommend you send an e-mail to the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) and 
Nunavut Impact Review Board with a copy of your water licence application and project description.   
 
To complete your application we’ll require you to provide: 
 

 Completed and signed water licence application form 
 Supplemental questionnaire 
 Inuktitut and English Summary 
 Location map 
 NPC Conformity Review or e-mail/letter from NPC which reads conformity isn’t required for this 

project 
 NIRB Screening Decision or e-mail/letter from NIRB that screening isn’t required for this project 
 Water Use Fee $30.00  
 Administration Fee $30.00 

 
Should you have any question feel free to contact me. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 


